
Sharon Romualdez

From: Marsha Gamberoni -_
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 10:00 AM
To: Doug Tlfft; John Richmond; Darrell Roberts
Cc: Richard Conte
Subject: RE: ACTION: Implementation of Comm Plan for Oyster Creek PNO

John/Doug

Appreciate both of your responses 7  Outside of the scope

Outside of the scope J

We appreciate all the work you did to get this completed. And John you have been doing your usual stellar job
inspecting!

Marsha

From: Doug "lift
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 8:39 AM
To: John Richmond; Marsha Gamberonl; Darrell Roberts
Cc: Richard Conte
Subject: RE: ACTION: Implementation of Comm Plan for Oyster Creek PNO

[ Outside of the scope

-Doug

From: John Richmond
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 8:35 AM
To: Marsha Gamberoni; Darrell Roberts
Cc: Richard Conte; Doug Tifft
Subject: RE: ACTION: Implementation of Comm Plan for Oyster Creek PNO

The PN was electronically approved about 3 PM. Darrell was at [or traveling back from] a TMI related meeting
at Kennett Square, Marsha was in a directors meeting.

Outside of the scope

Sorry
John R,

From: Marsha Gamberonl
Sent: Tuesday, November 18, 2008 7:56 AM
To: Doug Tlfft; John Richmond
Cc: Richard Conte; Darrell Roberts
Subject: RE: ACTION: Implementation of Comm Plan for Oyster Creek PNO

C/iq



Outside of the scope j 5t bf

Marsha

From: Doug lifft
Sent: Monday, November 17, 2008 3:57 PM
To: John Richmond; Darrell Roberts; Marsha Gamberoni; Marjorie McLaughlin; Ronald Bellamy; Eugene Dacus; Diane
Screnci; Nell Sheehan; Nancy McNamara
Subject: ACTION: Implementation of Comm Plan for Oyster Creek PNO

You are receiving this email because you have an action in the Oyster Creek comm plan.

The PN for Oyster Creek has been emailed to internal recipients and the licensee has been faxed the official
version of the PN,

We are implementing the Communications Plan now. Since the licensee has received the official copy and it is
so close to the end of the day, it is acceptable to compress the timeline of the comm plan.

If you have any questions, please give me a call.

-Doug Tifft
610-337-6918
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